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Greene, Me'le'sa - DNR

From: Cory Katzban, P.E. <ckatzban@thesigmagroup.com>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Greene, Me'le'sa - DNR
Subject: RE: BRRTS 02-41-579828 Figure B.1.b Revision 
Attachments: B.1.b. Detailed Site Map.pdf

All set! Do I need to re-upload? 
 
Thank you again, 
 
 
Cory Katzban, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
The Sigma Group, Inc. 
414-643-4138 (direct) 
414-588-8617 (mobile) 
1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, WI 53233 
www.thesigmagroup.com | ckatzban@thesigmagroup.com  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
This electronic transmission is strictly confidential 
and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not 
the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy 
or take any action in reliance of this transmission. 
 

From: Greene, Me'le'sa - DNR <melesa.greene@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:18 AM 
To: Cory Katzban, P.E. <ckatzban@thesigmagroup.com> 
Subject: BRRTS 02-41-579828 Figure B.1.b Revision  
 
Good morning Cory,  
 
I noticed that you submitted a revised Figure B.1.b, I need you to make one more revision to this figure.  
Please add the Parcel ID # to figure B.1b. This is the final revision that I will need from you in order to mover closer to 
closure.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Me’le’sa Greene   
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Me’le’sa Greene 
Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
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Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Cell Phone: 414-639-4053 
melesa.greene@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
    

 


